
 

 

Shannon Martin 
Mayor 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:   VICE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  SHANNON M. MARTIN, MAYOR 
 

 SUBJECT:   MEMBER APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS/COMMITTEES 
 
DATE:  JANUARY  16, 2026 
 
 
 
This memorandum serves to nominate the following applicants as members for appointments to 
the Boards listed below, subject to the Council’s advice and consent at a future meeting. 
 
 

Name Board  Position 

Stefan Obel Affordable Housing Advisory Committee Full Member (re-appoint) 
Samiea Hawkins Affordable Housing Advisory Committee Full Member (re-appoint) 
Anthony Bonna Sr. Affordable Housing Advisory Committee Full Member (re-appoint) 
Immacula Carpentier Affordable Housing Advisory Committee Full Member 
Marybeth Lee-Pappas Affordable Housing Advisory Committee Full Member 
Robbie Lert Affordable Housing Advisory Committee Alternate 
   
Joe Rosen Planning & Zoning Board Full Member 
Peter Webb Planning & Zoning Board Alternate 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
c:  City Manager, City Attorney, City Clerk 


